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Cheruvenki, Ganesh

From: Scarbrough, Thomas \‘(\(LO

Sent: Tuesday, February 07,2012 10:46 AM

To: Kim, James; Cheruvenki, Ganesh

Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

I am in training all day Tuesday, Wedhesday, and Thursday.
Feel free to have the call without me.

Thanks.
Tom

T4
From: Kim, James \(\\{/\L/
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:44 AM

To: Scarbrough, Thomas; Cheruvenki, Ganesh
Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

Ganesh,
Is it possible to have a phone call at 2:00pm tomorrow(2/8/12)?
Jim '

From: Scarbrough, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:39 AM

To: Kim, James; Cheruvenki, Ganesh

Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

I will be on travel all next week.

I suggest having the telecon without me. I will discuss the results with Ganesh when I return.

Thanks.
Tom

From: Kim, James

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:48 AM

To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Scarbrough, Thomas ]

Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections--—-TAC#me7733

VY staffs are out this Friday. Let's have a phone call next Tuesday at 1:30 PM.

Thanks
Jim Kim

. c;]eruvenk;,eanésh \{\{u&“ e e et e e i e s e

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:27 AM
To: Scarbrough, Thomas; Kim, James
Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

Tom and Jim,

| will be available from 10.15 am on_Friday.

BII
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From: Scarbrough, Thomas
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Kim, James; Cheruvenki, Ganesh

Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

I am available Friday morning to participate in a telecon.
Thanks.
Tom

From: Kim, James

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 8:37 AM

To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh

Cc: Scarbrough, Thomas

Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

it appears that Tom’s schedule is full rest of the week. Is it possible for Tom to suppbrt a phbne call this week?

Thanks

Jim

Ffom: Cheruvenki, Ganesh

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 8:00 AM
To: Kim, James

Cc: Scarbrough, Thomas
Subject: RE: Acceptance Rewew--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspect|ons---TAC#me7733

Jim,

Tom Scarbrough must attend the call. You can check my calendar and Tom’s calendar and set up the call.

From. Knm, James

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 7:52 AM

To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh

Subject: RE: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

Ganesh,

VY wants to have a phone call to discuss the supplemental info. request this week. Please provide me with a
couple time slots that are convenient for you for the phone call.
Thanks

Jim Kim

From Cheruvenk| Ganesh

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 11:09 AM

To: Kim, James

Cc: Rosenberg, Stacey; Jessup, William

Subject: Acceptance Review--Vermont Yankee steam dryer Inspections---TAC#me7733

Importance: High

Jim,

Please send this file to the licensee.



